FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
September 30, 2020

Deputy Sheriffs’ Association (DSA) Impasse Factfinding Report

As a result of continued labor negotiations between the County and the Deputy Sheriffs’
Association (DSA) for a successor Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) which resulted
in an impasse without reaching an agreement, the County and DSA patrticipated in an
impasse factfinding hearing in accordance with state law. This nonbinding impasse
factfinding hearing was held before a three-member factfinding panel, including a DSA
member, a County member and Neutral Factfinder Chairman Claude Ames. On
September 2, 2020, Neutral Factfinder Chairman Claude Ames issued the “Factfinding
Panel’s Report and Recommendations” regarding this labor negotiations impasse. This
report is attached to this announcement and is available online at www.co.tehama.ca.us.

Included on pages 7-8 of Neutral Factfinder Chairman Claude Ames’ “Factfinding Panel’'s
Report and Recommendations” are the following findings:

Ability to Pay: Evidence presented in this factfinding hearing clearly
supports the County’s position that its overall costs and expenditures are outpacing
its current revenues in the County’s General Fund, which also funds public safety
for the County’s Sheriff Department. Although the County began the 2015-2016
fiscal year with a $14,320,369 carryover balance in the General Fund, continued
deficits in each fiscal year thereafter has reduced this amount to $2,000,708 going
into the 2019-2020 fiscal year. This amount was insufficient, however, to cover the
County’s continued General Fund budget deficits between revenues and
expenditures. The County had to use $1,152,348 of its “County Reserve
Committed for Economic Uncertainty” funds and $150,700 of other committed
and reserve County funds designated for the Dept. of Health Services and
Antelope Sewer Project. These funds totaled $1,303,048 of committed/reserve
funds budgeted by the County to cover the General Fund gap.

Assuming that if budget [expenditures] and revenues stays at a same status
guo with the DSA, the County has presented evidence that its CalPERS costs for
safety employees, including a majority of DSA members, will increase each year
going forward over $1.3 million in ongoing costs between fiscal years 2018-2019
and 2024-2025. The County’s figures are based on estimates of an assumed
CalPERS 7.25% annual rate of return, which has changed significantly now in light
of the COVID-19 impact. CalPERS announced on July 15, 2020 that the annual
rate for the 2019-2020 fiscal year was actually lower at 4.7%. All member agencies
now, including the County, will incur additional CalPERS cost to make up the
difference. These are unfunded liability that are taken from the General Fund.

DSA presented a different picture of the County’s financial health at the
factfinding hearing of budgeted positions which are never filled resulting in millions
of dollars in recent budget cycles that are available to allocate toward DSA’s
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proposals. According to DSA, budgeting money for positions that are not being
filled is tantamount to holding funds in reserve as an un-designated cash reserve
fund. Better to pay employees appropriately with these reserved fund rather than
perpetuate continuing cycles of unspent payroll from vacant positions going
unfilled. [T]he DSA position on the County’s ability to pay is that it can do so by
allocating these unspent funds to bring DSA members within the average salary
range of the six (6) comparable County agencies which pay higher than Tehama
County.
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Following Neutral Factfinder Chairman Claude Ames’ “Factfinding Panel's Report and
Recommendations”, the Board of Supervisors remains committed to working with DSA to
find a solution to this labor negotiations impasse, while balancing the County’s ongoing
fiscal challenges and continuing to provide for the public safety of the community.

For Additional Information:

Bob Williams, Chairman 527-4655




























































